County Executive Office
Memorandum

November 29, 2023

To: Clerk of the Board of $ypervisors 2Sh i

From:
L]
Co!e}(e Farnes, Chief Human BesayrsesOfficer
DN: en=Frank Kim, o=County of
Orange, ou=CEOQ, 1 :‘J
email=frank kim@ocgov.com, e
Concur: -_gmgmm__
Frank Kim, County Executive Officer
Subject: Request for a Closed Session for January 23, 2024

Human Resource Services requests a Closed Session on January 23, 2024, with the County’s designated
negotiating representative, Colette Farnes, to discuss the terms and conditions of employment for
employees represented by the Association of Orange County Deputy Sheriffs (AOCDS), Association of
County Law Enforcement Managers (ACLEM), Teamsters, and other non-represented employees,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.

Accordingly, please prepare the Agenda item to read:
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiator: Colette Farnes, Chief Human Resources Officer

Employee Organizations: Association of Orange County Deputy Sheriffs (AOCDS),
Association of County Law Enforcement Managers (ACLEM),
Teamsters, and other non-represented employees.

RE: Terms and Conditions of Employment
Recommended Action: Conduct Closed Session.
Thank you.
cc Members, Board of Supervisors

Frank Kim, County Executive Officer
Leon J. Page, County Counsel



